

C.V.

Personal data:

Full name: Sherine Refat Mohammed Ismaeel.

Nationality: Egyptian.

Job: **Assistant Professor of pathology**, Mansoura University with **6 years experience after MD**

Marital Status: Married with 3 offspring and my husband Dr. Mohamed Ali Gaballah is Assistant Professor Dermatology & Venerology, Mansoura University and Mansoura University Hospital on 24/8/2016 till now.

Address: Mansoura, Egypt

Mobile:002 01005873590 WhatsApp

Email: sherine1982@yahoo.com

drsherine@mans.edu.eg

OBJECTIVE

To pursue a professionally challenging long term career where my skills and experience can be put to use and developed.

Qualification:

1- M.B.B.Ch degree, Excellent with honor degree.

Year of Graduation: 2005

College graduate: Faculty of medicine

University: Mansoura University

2- M.Sc. in pathology (good degree)

Year of Graduation: 2010

College graduate: Faculty of medicine

University: Mansoura University

Title of Master Thesis was: molecular basis of primary malignant bone tumors

3- Ph.D. in pathology

Year of Graduation: 2015

College graduate: Faculty of medicine

University: Mansoura University

Title of PhD Thesis: role of tox gene in diagnosis of mycosis fungoides (MF) and as a differentiating marker of MF benign mimickers

Job Development:

- 1- Demonstrator of pathology, Mansoura University on 30/4/2007
- 2- Assistant lecturer of pathology, Mansoura University on 29/3/2011
- 3- Lecturer of pathology, Mansoura University and Mansoura University Hospital on 28/7/2015
- 4- Assistant Professor of pathology, Mansoura University on 30/11/2020.

• **Experiences:**

- I worked in specialized centers:
 - 1- Gastroenterology surgery centre in Mansoura dealing with all cases of GIT tumors, grading of hepatitis cases, liver transplantation specimens (donors and recipients). This include gross examination, dissection, microscopic examination, special stains and immunohistochemical studying.
 - 2- Oncology centre in Mansoura dealing with all surgical specimens of tumors of all systems of the body (breast, thyroid, renal, suprarenal, soft tissue, lymph nodes, bone marrow biopsies, skin, ENT biopsies,.....etc)
 - 3- Dermatology pathology laboratory dealing with all cases of skin diseases.
 - 4- Cytology laboratory in main university hospital dealing with all specimens from body fluids and fine

needle aspiration biopsies.

5- Pediatric hospital dealing with all tumors of childhood.

- Member in consensus meeting of referred cases at pathology department, Mansoura University.
 - I am a technical manager of pathology laboratory in the pathology laboratory accreditation Project.
 - Supervision on many theses (Master and PhD) of pathology candidates in faculty of Medicine and faculty of Dentistry.
 - I work in many research papers.
- Attended many conferences, work- shops and courses:

Teaching experiences:

- 1- Teaching of pathology course for 3th year medical students Faculty of medicine Mansoura University. Teaching included lectures & clinical training from 1/10/2007 till now.
- 2- Teaching of pathology course for dentistry students. Faculty of Dentistry Mansoura University (2017-2018).
- 3- Teaching of dermatopathology course for dermatology residents. Mansoura University (2017-2018).
- 4- Teaching of pathophysiology for undergraduates of nursing students. Sherbine liver and research institute (2017-2018).

Language skills

Proficiency in the English language: Excellent speaking and writing.

Computer Skills: Very good. Experienced in dealing with different Computer software (Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel and Microsoft PowerPoint).

Other qualifications:

- 1- Member in Egyptian Society of pathology
- 2- Member in Egyptian Society of dermatopathology.

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATIONS:-

Speaker in annual and international conferences:

- 2nd Annual Mansoura Orthopedic Oncology Surgery conference ,faculty of medicine 1 february: **Bone and soft tissue tumor like lesions; histopathologic controversy**
- 2nd African cancer congress 7th international conference of oncology center Mansoura university in breast cancer and woman health foundation 27-29 April 2017: **Hot spots in reporting of pancreatic cancer**
- 1st Arab musculoskeletal oncology meeting learning resource center, faculty of medicine, Cairo university in 4 february 2017 : **Pathology of osteosarcoma**

Attended many conferences, work- shops and courses:

Neuropathology workshop pathology department ,faculty of medicine ,Alexandria University In collaboration with **IAP-AD The Arab School of pathology** on October 20-22,2011-Alexandria,Egypt.

Scientific meeting of Egyptian Society of Pathology in Cairo on 1-2 November, 2009.

The 12TH MOA Training Course **Breast and GIT Pathology** Course (Pathologist, Surgeon and Oncologist :Hand in Hand) organized by The Mansoura Oncology Association in Collaboration with **The Royal College of Pathologists** ,pathological Society Understanding Disease and Pathology Departement,Mansoura Faculty of Medicine on 30-31 July 2015

2nd Annual **Nephropathology** Course on 22-24 February 2017

2ND Annual conference of Pathology **Uropathology** Departement of pathology Al-AZHAR Faculty of medicine 15-16 february 2017
RCPATH CPD CREDITS AWARDED (12)

The Egyptian Academy of **Dermatopathology** in association with Al HAUD AL Marsoud Hospital :Cutaneous Vasculitis Clinicopathological interactive workshop 26th April 2018

2018 Annual International conference Al-AZHAR Departement of pathology Spotlight on **Dermatopathology and sarcoma** 20-22 february 2018 **RCPATH CPD CREDITS AWARDED (16)**

Egyptian society of pathology in collaboration with Egyptian Committee For Pathology Training (ECPT) **Dermatopathology** workshop in Cairo 18 -19 april 2018

Egyptian Committee For Pathology Training (ECPT) **Dermatopathology** workshop and slide seminar **in collaboration with The Royal College of Pathologists** in Cairo 11-15 february 2016

Egyptian Committee For Pathology Training (ECPT) workshop and slide seminar on **Bone marrow biopsy in collaboration with The Royal College of Pathologists** in Cairo November 2015

Lymphoma workshop in national cancer institute hold in February 2016 as part of RCPATH program courses.

Gynaecological Oncology Multidisciplinary Workshop Pathologist, Surgeon & Oncologist: Hand in Hand 19-21st October 2016 | Mansoura, Egypt as part of RCPATH program courses.

Cytopathology Meeting in Oncology Center-Mansoura University (OCMU) 28 December 2017

The 9 th **Breast-Gynecological, Immunooncology** International Cancer Conferenc 19,20 January 2017.

The 10 th **Breast-Gynecological, Immunooncology** International Cancer Conferenc 18,19 January 2018.

13th international training course in **scientific writing and publication** from 11-13 september 2017 held at human resource development unit faculty

Publications:

Reham Elmogy, Essam Taher Gaballah ,Doaa Abd Allah Farag, **Sherine Refat** (2020). SOX2 expression inversely correlates with histological grading, nodal metastasis and clinical Staging of Oral Squamous Cell Carcinoma. IP Journal of Diagnostic Pathology and Oncology, 2020, 5 (3)

Sherine Refat MSc , Ibrahim EL-Shawaf PhD, Azmy Abd EL Hameed Awad PhD, Eman Yassin EL-Tanaihy PhD and Amro Elkaref MD (2015). The value of TOX as a diagnostic marker for Mycosis Fungoides (MF). Zagazig Medical Journal. Vol 21(4), 1110-1431.

Marwa Zohdy¹, **Sherine Refat**², Azza Abdelaziz(2020) A case of CD8 Predominant Folliculotropic Mycosis Fungoides With Positive CD31 Immunostaining The American Journal of Dermatopathology. 39(8): e127-e136, August 2017.

Reham M. Nagib¹, **Sherine Refat**¹, Ahmed E. Eladl¹, Ziad Emarah², Khaled Elnaghi(2019). Potential prognostic value of PD-L1 and FOXP3 as predictors of relapse in breast cancer Journal of Solid Tumors, 2019, 9 (2).

Marwa Zohdy¹, Amal Abd El hafez², Mona Younis Youssef Abd Allah², Hagar Bessar³,**Sherine Refat**²(2020) Ki67 and CD31 Differential Expression in Cutaneous T-Cell Lymphoma and Its mimicker Association with Clinicopathological Criteria and Disease Advancement. Clinical, Cosmetic and Investigational Dermatology, 2020:13 431–442.

Ikbal A. Elkholy¹, Assma M. I. Gado¹, Mie A. Mohamed¹, Dalia H. M. Zayed², Hend M. H. R. Elkalla², Ahmed M. A. Elhilali³, **Sherine Refat** (2020) Pattern of expression of Delta-like ligand (DLL-4) in patients with pancreatic ductal and ampullary adenocarcinomas and its clinicopathological prognostic implications. IP Journal of Diagnostic Pathology and Oncology, 2020, 5 (3).

Hanan Fathy Mohamed¹, Bothaina Mahrouth Ghanim¹, **Sherine Refat**², Amany Awad Mohamed (2020)Dermoscopic criteria of discoid lupus erythematosus: An observational cross-sectional study of 28 patients Indian J Dermatol Venereol Leprol, Accepted: January, 2020.

Mona Y.Y¹. Abd-Allah, Ramy Ahmed Abdel-Salam¹, **Sherine Refat**¹ Immunohistochemical expression of FOXP3 in gastric carcinoma; its relation to Ki-67proliferation marker, HER2/neu expression and other clinicopathological parameters (2020)Journal of Immunoassay and Immunochemistry, Accepted 7/7/2020.

Afaf Taha Ibrahim¹ and **Sherine Refat** (2020) Stem cell markers (OCT4, CD133) and ANXA1 Expression in RCC and Correlation to histopathological features. Journal of Egyptian society of pathology accepted 29/6/2020

Objectives: My aim is to get more experience in orthopedic pathology and in dermatopathology. I hope to get more experience in lab techniques like fluorescent-cytometry and FISH techniques.

PERSONAL ABILITIES

- Hard worker and creative.
- Able to work within multidisciplinary teams with great respect to Medical Ethics.
- Excellent communication and problem solving skills.
- Personally motivated to deal with children and interested in community service.